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b

yorre ey JULIE D. KOHLER

PLEASE REPLY TO: Bridgeport

E-Mail Address: jkohler@cohenandwolf.com

January 17, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Linda L. Roberts
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 407 — Application by T-Mobile Northeast LLC
for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for a Telecommunications Facility at 77-145 Pleasant
Point Road in the Town of Branford, Connecticut

Ms. Roberts:

The hearing in the above referenced docket is presently scheduled for January 25,
2011. Itis necessary for T-Mobile to respectfully request that this hearing be rescheduled to a
future date.

The Applicant makes this request as its RF expert is unavailable on January 25, 2011,
is unable to prefile testimony by January 18, 2011, and is unavailable to assist counsel in
hearing preparation. T-Mobile is therefore unable to present its direct case or adequately
cross examine other participants on January 25",

Further, T-Mobile is not able to respond to most of the interrogatories propounded by
the Town before the due date of January 18" (or the hearing date of January 25™), and needs
additional time in which to obtain the relevant information requested. Reciprocally, T-Mobile
will not expect to receive the Town's responses to the T-Mobile interrogatories by the January
18th due date.
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T-Mobile will, of course, be responsible for the costs of new published hearing notice.
Don't hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,

TJuk D, ko A

Julie D. Kohler
JDK:dIm

cc:  Service List (Via Electronic Mail)
Melanie Bachman, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail)
Ms. Christina M. Walsh (Via Electronic Mail)
Mr. Hans Fiedler (Via Electronic Mail)



